
 

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
5000 CLARK AVENUE 

LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA 
 

November 26, 2019, 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION:  Dr. Fardad Mogharabi, The Bahá’i Faith Community 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor Todd Rogers 
 Vice Mayor Jeff Wood 
 Council Member Steve Croft 
 Council Member Diane DuBois 
 Council Member Ron Piazza 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS: 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS: 
All items listed within this section of the agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion without separate discussion.  Any Member of Council may request an item be removed for 
individual discussion or further explanation.  All items removed shall be considered immediately 
following action on the remaining items. 
 
RI-1 MEETING MINUTES - Staff recommends City Council approve Minutes of the Meeting held 

October 8, 2019 
 
RI-2 PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS - Staff recommends City Council approve report of personnel 

transactions. 
 
RI-3 REGISTERS OF DEMANDS - Staff recommends City Council approve registers of demands. 
 
RI-4 CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES’ ACTIVITIES - Staff recommends City Council approve report 

of City Council Committees’ activities. 
 
RI-5 INFORMING THE PUBLIC ABOUT THE MARCH 3, 2020 GENERAL MUNICIPAL 

ELECTION - Staff recommends City Council authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with Trend 
Offset Printing Co., subject to approval as to legal form by the City Attorney, in an amount not to 
exceed $30,000; that the City Council authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with DSP Inc., 
subject to approval as to legal form by the City Attorney, in an amount not to exceed $59,000; that 
the City Council authorize the transfer of up to $24,000 to the city’s postage account; and that those 
funds be appropriated from the General Fund. 

 



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a qualified individual with a disability and need an 
accommodation to participate in the City Council meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, 

CA, at 562/866-9771, ext. 2200; or at cityclerk@lakewoodcity.org at least 48 hours in advance to ensure that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting. 

 
Agenda items are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, and are available for public review 

during regular business hours.  Any supplemental material distributed after the posting of the agenda will be made available for 
public inspection during normal business hours in the City Clerk’s Office.  For your convenience, the agenda and the supporting 

documents are available in an alternate format by request and are also posted on the City’s website at www.lakewoodcity.org 

City Council Agenda 
November 26, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

 

REPORTS: 
3.1 LAKEWOOD STATE LEGISLATIVE BILL POSITIONS AND FINAL OUTCOMES IN 2019 - 

Staff recommends City Council receive and file the report. 
 
3.2 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT FOR WATER UTILITY SERVICES - Staff recommends City 

Council approve the proposed agreement. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 RI-1 

 Routine Item 1 – City Council Minutes 
 
 will be available prior to the meeting. 





RI-2 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
November 26, 2019 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Report of Personnel Transactions 
 
 

Effective 
Name Title  Schedule Date 

 
1.  FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES 

A. Appointments 
 None 
 
B. Changes 
 Andrew Camacho Management Aide 15B to 11/13/2019 
  Senior Management Analyst 26B 
 
 Sonya Martinez-Radziuk Parking Control Lead Worker 18A to 11/17/2019 
  Parking Control Supervisor 22B 
 
 Tawny Ruiz Accounting Technician 13A 11/17/2019 
  Accountant 18B 
 
 Charles Schad Tree Trimmer II 15A 11/03/2019 
  Tree Lead Worker 18A 
 
C. Separations 
 Frederick Kapella Tree Lead Worker 18A  10/30/2019 
 

2. PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 
A. Appointments 

Dalton Ramos Maintenance Trainee I B 11/04/2019 
 

B. Changes 
Donavan Morgan Maintenance Trainee I B to 11/03/2019
 Maintenance Trainee II B 
 

C. Separations 
 None 
 
 

   Thaddeus McCormack 
   City Manager 





jmayberr
Typewriter
RI-3



















RI-4 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
November 26, 2019 

 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Report of City Council Committees’ Activities  
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
A brief update is provided for City Council review on the activities of the following standing 
committees: Economic Development Committee, Park Development Committee, and Water 
Resources Committee.  
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
On October 29, the Economic Development Committee met and discussed: 
A review of completed and current commercial developments in 2019 was presented.  Staff 
provided a summary/update for each commercial development and handed out a spreadsheet 
identifying the project valuation and total number of employees estimated for each project.  In 
addition, staff discussed potential development projects for the upcoming year.  Most notable 
amongst these were the Timmons Subaru dealership, the 24-unit apartments on Elaine Avenue, 
and the initial planning of the former Boeing property by Goodman. 
 
On October 29, the Park Development Committee met and discussed six reports as follows: 
• Review of Prospective Tenant for Burns Community Center - Following direction from the 

city council at the October 8, 2019 study session, staff provided a report to the committee for 
prospective tenant, Refresh Youth Center.  The Park Development Committee directed staff 
to draft a lease agreement for a one (1) year term with Refresh Youth Center to be presented 
for approval at the November 12, 2019 regular meeting of the Lakewood City Council. 

• Older Adult Volunteer of the Year Nomination Process - Historically, the Older Adult 
Volunteer of the Year nomination standards have required the individual winning the award 
to be a Lakewood resident. Staff provided examples of older adult volunteers who have 
generously volunteered at an above-and-beyond level as compared to their counterparts, yet 
don’t live in Lakewood, and would otherwise would be worthy of receiving the Adult 
Volunteer of the Year award.  An example is a Lakewood Meals On Wheels volunteer – who 
happens to not be a Lakewood resident – who donates upwards of 2,000 hours annually, fare 
in excess of her Lakewood resident counterpart. The committee directed staff to amend the 
standards and allow for non-residents to earn this recognition as voted on by the selection 
committee. 

• Lakewood Youth Sports Coach’s Recognition Program - The LYS coach’s recognition 
program is a three-tiered awards program, recognizing only head coaches for seasons of 
services as follows: 

a) Citation – 7 seasons of service 



Council Committees’ Activities 
November 26, 2019 
Page 2 
 

b) Merit – 12 seasons of service 
c) Mayor’s – 18 seasons of service 

Coaches are awarded plaques for the Citation and Merit levels at Lakewood Celebrates, 
while Mayor’s Award winners are inducted into the Lakewood Youth Hall of Fame and 
given the traditional personalized jacket.  When the awards program was developed, assistant 
coaches did not receive credit for seasons of service with regard to the recognition levels, 
largely due to a lesser role as a coach. With the development of many legal requirements 
(e.g. Live Scan background checks, head injury training and the Safe Sport Act) as well as a 
lengthy training program developed by staff, assistant coaches now have a similar level of 
commitment. 
 
The committee directed staff to extend the coach’s recognition program to include assistant 
coaches commensurate to head coaches and to review coaches currently volunteering in the 
program to identify service milestones, but no lookback to volunteers whom are no longer 
active.  

• On Site Cooking for Private Rentals of Recreation Facilities - In 2004 the city council passed 
an ordinance making the use of portable barbecues and other cooking devices illegal on park 
premises in Lakewood. The ordinance was initiated in an effort to maintain safety at park 
facilities, while also maintaining open space at parks to be used by the public as intended. In 
recent years, taco cart style caterers have become a popular outlet for parties at both public 
and private facilities. Staff conducted a survey of 23 surrounding cities to determine their 
policies with regard to taco cart caterers and other on-site cooking outlets. The survey 
demonstrated that 21 of 23 cities allowed on site catering of some kind, but nearly all cities 
had restrictions to accompany such permits. Restrictions included insurance, additional fees, 
business licenses and specific areas to which catering was restricted. Staff identified for the 
committee a list of Lakewood Facilities at which taco cart catering could take place both 
safely and secluded to maintain a level of privacy exclusive to the facility permit if the 
ordinance were to be amended.  The Committee asked questions and weighed the pros and 
cons of on-site cooking at specified facilities, but deferred making a decision until a later 
date, when the potential impact of the new street vendor law can be assessed.   

• Facility Rental Insurance – Community Rooms -  The City’s 2017 risk management evaluation 
by the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority recommended that Lakewood include general 
liability insurance to be held by permit holders.  In response, Staff conducted a survey of 20 
surrounding cities, querying what requirements they hold for facility permits with regard to general 
liability insurance. While specifics varied, 18 of the cities required some level of insurance from 
permit holders. Research demonstrated that insurance costs would range from $90 to $250 to be 
passed along to facility permit applicants.  With the cost analysis and fee allocation study currently 
being conducted, there is a possibility that facility permit costs may adjust in the near future. Due to 
this possibility, no recommendation was made and no direction was given to staff.   

 
On November 5, 2019, the Water Resources Committee met and discussed: 

• The urgency of needed repairs to the filter underdrain of Treatment Plant 27 that provides 
required treatment for the city’s largest production well (2,300 gpm) - Well #27 at the 
Arbor Yard. 



Council Committees’ Activities 
November 26, 2019 
Page 3 
 

• An update was provided on the Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The focus was on 
newly available knowledge, tools, and perspectives on distribution pipeline replacement, 
which is the single largest long-term CIP budget item.  The new approach may include 
various source control measures and more accurate assessments that have the potential to 
reduce the CIP pipeline budget. 

• The Water Fund Finance Report Update was tabled for a later Committee meeting 
discussion in January 2020. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the City Council receive and file this report.   
 
 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 
 





RI-5 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
November 26, 2019 

 
 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Informing the Public about the March 3, 2020 General Municipal Election 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
At the November 12 City Council meeting, staff indicated that a program would be developed to 
provide the public with information pertaining to the upcoming  March 2020 municipal election, 
and that the program would include a multi-disciplinary approach including direct mail, electronic 
media and the display of information on the City’s website, social media and CityTV. 
 
In addition, Los Angeles County will be implementing a new voting system for the March 2020 
election countywide that will include a new format of ballot, touch-screen system for voting, new 
polling locations, and longer polling hours, including one or more locations in Lakewood that are 
open for up to 10 days prior to election day. Lakewood’s March 2020 Municipal Election will 
incorporate all of these changes, and thus there will be significant new polling information for 
residents to learn in order to participate in the March 2020 Lakewood Municipal Election.   
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
Staff has developed a program to educate and inform Lakewood residents on the 2020 Municipal 
Election, and staff believes that adding education and information about the new voting methods, 
locations and hours of operation in Lakewood is appropriate in order to help residents participate 
in the election. As indicated in the November 12 staff report, the information program would 
include direct mail, electronic media and the display of information on the City’s website, social 
media and CityTV.  
 
The cost of this program of public information would be $113,000, which would include a contract 
not to exceed $30,000 with the city’s existing contract printing company for the printing of direct 
mail newsletters; $24,000 for the city’s postage account to pay for the delivery of the newsletters; 
and a contract not to exceed $59,000 with an electronic media information firm. 
 
It is important to note that this program covers education and information about the municipal 
election and new county voting process; it does not and legally cannot cover advocacy for or 
against any measure or item on the ballot.  
 
  



Council Agenda 
November 26, 2019 
Page 2 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with Trend 
Offset Printing Co., subject to approval as to legal form by the City Attorney, in an amount not to 
exceed $30,000; that the City Council authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with DSP Inc., 
subject to approval as to legal form by the City Attorney, in an amount not to exceed $59,000; that 
the City Council authorize the transfer of up to $24,000 to the city’s postage account; and that 
those funds be appropriated from the General Fund. 
 
 
Bill Grady       Thaddeus McCormack 
Public Information Officer     City Manager 





 



3.1 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
November 26, 2019 

 
 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Lakewood State Legislative Bill Positions and Final Outcomes in 2019 
 
INTRODUCTION 
With direction and guidance from the 2019 Legislative Platform, the City of Lakewood took a 
position on 16 pieces of legislation in the 2019 State Legislative Session.   
 
Of the 5 bills the City supported: 

• 2 were enacted and will become State law; 
• 2 were adopted by the State Legislature but vetoed by the Governor; and. 
• 1 failed passage in the State Legislature 

 
Of the 11 bills the City opposed; 

• 6 were enacted and will become State law; and, 
• 5 failed passage in the State Legislature 

 
It is important to note that even though bills may have failed passage, the Legislature will be 
entering the second year of a two-year legislative session, therefore bills that have failed can be 
made into two-year bills. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACTS 
A description of each bill, the City’s position and its outcome in 2019 is below.   
 
Land Use and Housing 
 
Opposition to AB 68 (Ting).  AB 68 circumvents local ordinances that may exclude ADUs for 
criteria based on health and safety. This measure would allow for up to two new-construction 
ADUs on a parcel with a multifamily dwelling, unlimited ADUs converted from existing space 
with a multifamily building, a new-construction ADU on a parcel with a single family home, and 
conversions of existing space to create an ADU and Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit (JADU) 
within a single family home or associated accessory structure would have to be allowed on any 
residential or mixed use parcel.  This measure would also further restrict the parking requirements 
or an ADU. When a garage, carport, or covered parking structure is demolished or converted into 
an ADU, AB 68 would prohibit a city from requiring replacement parking.  This would only 
exacerbate existing parking conflicts because we are currently prohibited from imposing parking 
requirements on new ADUs if they are within one-half mile of transit.  The bill was signed by the 
Governor into law. 
 



Lakewood State Legislative Bill Positions and Final Outcomes in 2019 
November 26, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

Opposition to AB 881 (Bloom). The City objects to the provision in AB 881 that would prohibit 
us from requiring a property owner live in the main house or one of the accessory structures until 
January 1, 2025.  This would incentivize operating the property as a commercial enterprise and 
could have the unintended effect of large-scale investors purchasing many single-family homes 
and adding ADUs, thus operating more like a property management company, not a homeowner 
seeking some additional income.  The bill was signed by the Governor into law. 
 
Opposition for AB 1763 (Chiu).  This bill which would greatly expand existing Density Bonus 
Law (DBL) to require a city to award a developer significantly more density, additional 
concessions and incentives, and greater allowable height if 100% of the units are restricted to lower 
income households.  This bill would allow for unlimited density and up to three additional stories 
for developments within one-half mile of a “major transit stop.”  This increase in allowable height 
and density would be too extreme for our community and would likely undermine our state 
certified housing element and community-based housing plans.  The bill was signed by the 
Governor into law. 
 
Opposition to SB 13 (Wieckowski).  This bill arbitrarily caps impact fees that can be imposed on 
ADUs, prohibits replacement parking and prohibits owner occupancy requirements.  The bill was 
signed by the Governor into law. 
 
Opposition to SB 50 (Wiener).  This bill would exempt certain housing projects from locally 
developed and adopted height limitations, densities, parking requirements, and design review 
standards.    This legislation proposed to require local governments to provide developers with 
incentives for constructing residential developments in job-rich and transit-rich areas and include 
significant exceptions to local planning requirements.  The City expects this topic to resurface in 
the 2020 Legislative Session.   The bill failed passage in the Senate and was made into a two-year 
bill. 
 
Opposition to SB 330 (Skinner).   The City opposes the bill due to three main reasons:  It 
creates a new type of housing project application that limits the number of public hearings, 
freezes nearly all project related fees and starts the approval timeline before an application is 
deemed complete.    The bill also freezes impact fees for up to 2 1/2 years and essentially bans 
project specific fees.  Lakewood strongly questions the effectiveness of restricting essential 
housing related fees, particularly when SB 330 does not require any of the cost savings associated 
with these limitations to be passed on to the renter or purchaser of the housing unit.  The bill was 
signed by the Governor into law. 
 
Economic Development 
 
Support for SB 5 (Beall/McGuire).  Essentially Redevelopment 2.0.  SB 5 would create a new 
local-State partnership to provide up to $2 billion annually to fund State approved affordable 
housing, infrastructure, and economic development projects that also support State policies to 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions, expand transit oriented development (TOD), address poverty, 
and revitalize neighborhoods.  The bill was vetoed by the Governor. 



Lakewood State Legislative Bill Positions and Final Outcomes in 2019 
November 26, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 

 
 
Cannabis 
 
Opposition for AB 1356 (Ting).  Under this bill, if more than 50 percent of the voters of a local 
jurisdiction voted in favor of Proposition 64, these local jurisdictions would be required to issue a 
minimum number of licenses authorizing retail cannabis activity within that jurisdiction.  More 
specifically, the bill requires these cities to issue a minimum of one retail cannabis license for 
every four liquor licenses, or one retail cannabis license for every 10,000 residents.  We oppose 
this bill because existing law, under both the Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis Regulation and 
Safety Act (MAUCRSA) and Proposition 64, states that local jurisdictions have the ability to adopt 
and enforce local ordinances to regulate cannabis businesses.  The bill was held in the Assembly. 
 
Local Government Finance 
 
Opposition to AB 1208 (Ting). This bill would extend the sunset date on the prohibition on local 
jurisdictions to impose a utility users tax (UUT) on clean electricity from January 1, 2020 to 
January 1, 2027.  In simplest terms, the bill would grant a tax exemption to consumption of 
electricity generated by means of solar panels or photovoltaic cells.  We oppose the bill because 
as renewable energy types such as residential and commercial solar increase, cities with UUTs will 
experience a corresponding reduction in UUT revenues.  The bill was signed by the Governor into 
law. 
 
Opposition to SB 266 (Leyva).  SB 266 would require public agencies to directly pay retirees 
and/or their beneficiaries, disallowed retirement benefits using general fund dollars. The city’s 
objections to this measure are rooted in policy, operational cost, and legal concerns.  The bill 
failed passage in the Senate and was made into a two-year bill. 
 
Support for SB 344 (McGuire).  This bill would provide a one-year sunset extension, from 
January 1, 2020 to January 1, 2021, for the point-of-sale collection mechanism for Utility User 
Taxes (UUTs) imposed on prepaid wireless service. AB 1717 (2014) set up this collection 
mechanism, similar to sales tax, where the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
(CDTFA) collects our voter-approved locally imposed UUT from retail sales of prepaid wireless 
telecommunication products and services and distributes those revenues to our community and the 
other 103 local agencies that participate in the program.   The bill was signed by the Governor into 
law. 
 
Support for SB 531 (Glazer).  This bill would prospectively ban sales tax rebate agreements 
between a retailer and a local agency involving Bradley-Burns Sales and Use Taxes in exchange 
for the retailer locating or continuing to maintain a place of sale to generate (and rebate) revenue 
from the sales of tangible property delivered to, and received by, the purchaser in the territorial 
jurisdiction of another city or county.  Lakewood believes that these practices ultimately promote 
a race to the bottom that ends up harming all cities. The bill was vetoed by the Governor. 
 



Lakewood State Legislative Bill Positions and Final Outcomes in 2019 
November 26, 2019 
Page 4 
 
 

Opposition to SB 732 (Allen).  SB 732 would allow the South Coast Air Quality Management 
District to impose, increase, or extend a transactions and use tax in increments of .25%., up to a 
total of 1%, that exceeds the 2% cap.  While Los Angeles County ranks among the top three worst 
counties in smog and particulate levels in the country and that the intent of this bill is to improve 
air quality and public health in our communities, the City disagrees that the solution to improving 
air quality and meeting federal clean air deadlines is through the creation of a transactions and use 
tax in the four counties of the SCAQMD.  The bill failed passage in the Senate and was made a 
two-year bill. 
 
Water 
 
Support for AB 1220 (Garcia).  This bill would preserve our region’s representation on the Board 
of the Directors for the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD).  The City 
supports this bill because it would protect our region’s voice by ensuring that the Central Basin 
Municipal Water District does not lose a seat on the MWD Board of Directors.  The bill was signed 
by the Governor into law. 
 
Support for SB 669 (Caballero).  This bill would create the Safe Drinking Water Trust (Trust) at 
the state Treasury.  The purpose of the Trust would be to provide a durable funding source to help 
community water systems in disadvantaged communities provide their customers with access to 
safe drinking water. The Trust is a better approach than a statewide water tax.  The bill was held 
in the Senate. 
 
Local Control 
 
Opposition to AB 516 (Chiu).  We oppose the bill because it would eliminate enforcement tools 
for cities to address motorists who disregard basic laws designed to benefit entire communities. 
Specifically, the measure would eliminate the ability for cities to “immobilize,” or place a boot on 
a vehicle, for motorists who have five or more unpaid parking tickets; remove vehicles with 
expired registration that are operating illegally; and remove vehicles in violation of parking time 
restrictions.  AB 516 will exacerbate parking scarcity by creating an environment extremely 
vulnerable for exploitation with consequences much more serious than the problem the bill is 
trying to solve.  The bill failed passage in the Assembly and was made into a two-year bill. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file this report. 
 
 
Paolo Beltran        Thaddeus McCormack 
Deputy City Manager     City Manager  
 
 
Encl: Attachment A, Overview of the City’s Legislative Positions 
 



Lakewood State Legislative Bill Positions and Final Outcomes in 2019 
November 26, 2019 
Page 5 
 
 

Attachment A 
 

Legislation Position Outcome 

AB 68 (Ting) – Land Use: Accessory Dwelling Units Oppose Enacted 
AB 516 (Chiu) – Authority to Remove Vehicles Oppose Failed 
AB 881 (Bloom) – Accessory Dwelling Units Oppose Enacted 
AB 1208 (Ting) – Utility User Taxes: Exemption: Clean Energy 
Resource 

Oppose Enacted 

AB 1220 (Garcia) – Metropolitan Water Districts Support Enacted 
AB 1356 (Ting) – Cannabis: Local Jurisdictions: Retail 
Commercial Cannabis Activity 

Oppose Failed 

AB 1763 (Chiu) – Planning and Zoning: Density Bonuses: 
Affordable Housing 

Oppose Enacted 

SB 5 (Beall/McGuire) – Affordable Housing and Community 
Investment Program 

Support Vetoed 

SB 13 (Wieckowski) – Accessory Dwelling Units Oppose Enacted 
SB 50 (Wiener) – Planning and Zoning: Housing Development: 
Streamlined Approval: Incentives 

Oppose Failed 

SB 266 (Leyva) – Public Employees’ Retirement System: 
Disallowed Compensation: Retirement Benefits 

Oppose Failed 

SB 330 (Skinner) – Housing Crisis Act of 2019 Oppose Enacted 
SB 344 (McGuire) – Local Prepaid Mobile Telephony Services 
Collection Act 

Support Enacted 

SB 531 (Glazer) – Local Agencies: Retailers Support Vetoed 
SB 669 (Caballero) – Water Quality: Safe Drinking Water Fund Support Failed 
SB 732 (Allen) – Transactions and Use Tax: Air Quality 
Management District 

Oppose Failed 

 





3.2 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
November 26, 2019 

 
 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Agreement for Water Utility Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
On Friday, November 8, 2019, the City of Lakewood was informed via email that its current water 
billing services vendor, Fathom, would no longer be providing service to its clients and would 
cease operations on November 30, 2019. Fathom subsequently held a conference call attended by 
its clients on Tuesday, November 12, 2019, to discuss their abrupt decision and intent to cease 
operations, as well as to introduce a potential interim transitional and long-term solution that could 
ensure continuity of service to their customers, including the City. The proposed solution involves 
contracting with an alternate service provider, Vertex Data Utility Services, LLC (Vertex), which 
has indicated it has obtained the sole rights to utilize Fathom’s existing software and billing 
platform to ensure no interruption in services to customers for a fixed period of time. Vertex would 
then begin implementation of a project to migrate the City from Fathom’s systems onto the 
VertexOne platform. 
 
Over the last week and half, staff has been working diligently to research the viability of the 
proposed solution and the wherewithal of the vendor (Vertex), as well as explore any other viable 
options.   As of this writing and the posting of the agenda, we are close to making a 
recommendation.  It is our intention to provide a more detailed report, inclusive of a specific 
recommendation on Monday, November 25.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of agreement for water utility services. 
 
 
 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 


	26 November 2019 CC Agenda
	RI-1, City Council Minutes
	RI-2, Personnel Transactions
	RI-3, Registers of Demands
	RI-4, Council Committees' Activities
	RI-5, Informing Public about March 3, 2020 Election
	3.1, Legislative Bill Positions
	3.2, Agreement for Water Utility Services



